

Our ref: SSI-36656827-PA-207

Jeremy Roberts
Major Projects Program Director
NSW Electricity Network Operations Pty Limited (t/a Transgrid)
Via Email

9 June 2026

Subject: HumeLink – HumeLink East Biodiversity Management Plan

Dear Mr Roberts

I refer to the updated HumeLink East Biodiversity Management Plan (Rev 02.1 dated 22 May 2026) for the HumeLink project (SSI-36656827; Approval). I note that you have submitted the updated HumeLink East Biodiversity Management Plan to the Department for information.

I note the updated HumeLink East Biodiversity Management Plan (Rev 02.1 dated 22 May 2026) was revised to address changes to conductor line marking and collision risk management review and associated mitigation measures. I understand that Conservation Programs, Heritage and Regulation (CPHR) has been consulted on the changes and have confirmed they have no further comment.

I note the updated HumeLink East Biodiversity Management Plan has been endorsed by the Project ER, Derek Low on 22 May 2026.

We have received and filed the document.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the HumeLink East Biodiversity Management Plan and the conditions of Approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Erin O'Mara, Transmission Post Approval.

Yours sincerely



Thomas Minchin
Team Leader Transmission Post Approval
As nominee of the Planning Secretary